CPRED.CED AT THE WATRRAR ARTHIVES

MEMORANDUM

DATE _Eﬂ.E.LQh_‘?.,J&lﬁ__._E?/

To: Chairman Douglas

FROM: Commissioner Hanes

SUBJECT:

I have just talked to Mr. David Sarncff,
Chairman ¢of the Hadic Corporation of imeric¢a, about
Jack ¥Yandell. After listening to the story Mr.
Sarncff made the followihg statement to me:

i

%

| , "I will advise Jack by all means to

] take this opportunity of helping the .
Qovermment and Joe Kennedy. I will hold
his job cpen for him until he returns,
and I will agree to pey the difference

! between such salary as the Government

: pays him and that which he iz paid hy
the Radio Corporation - the latter I
will do out of my own pocket.!

- He added further the request that we convey. to
' Joe his desire to help him in any way possible
in the lmpertant Job which he has undertaken. I
am now trylng %o get Yandell on the telephone to
"find out whether or not he 1s well encough to take
the job.
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